HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Insurance Advisory Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda
January 25, 2023
10:00 A.M.

Z00M Meeting
Call to Order
Approval of Minutes of October 2022

Financial Report (vote)
Month of December 2022

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative

Wellness Update

Audit FY22

CVS/Prudent Update

Town of Huntington (vote)
Executive Committee Opening (vote)
Dental (vote)

Health Insurance Rate (vote)

Adjournment

Meeting Schedule

Executive Committee — February 15, 2023, 9:00 a.m., ZOOM
Executive Committee — March 15, 2023, 9:00 a.m., ZOOM
Insurance Advisory Committee — April 12, 2023, 10:00 a.m. ZOOM

=

=

MK

JS

IS

IS

IS

JS

IS




Joseph Shea is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
h‘ctps://us()2web.zoom.us/i/89588488088?pwd::OWWSNkSi UCSXdnVJY3ZMMDVWN2JwQT09

Meeting ID: 895 8848 8088

Passcode: 987574

One tap mobile
+16465588656,,895884880884,,,,*987574# US (New York)
+16469313860,,895884880884,,,,*987574# US

Dial by your location
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 646 931 3860 US
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 305 224 1968 US
+1 309 205 3325 US
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 253 205 0468 US
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 360 209 5623 US
+1 386 347 5053 US
+1 507 473 4847 US
+1 564 217 2000 US
+1 669 444 9171 US
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 689 278 1000 US
+1 719 359 4580 US
Meeting ID: 895 8848 8088
Passcode: 987574
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbJINOX6Ww




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

98 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO:  All Member Trust Units
RE: Minutes of October 12, 2022

Insurance Advisory Committee
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Catherine Levreault Joanne Misiaszek Cara Leach

Lynn Dyer Meg McWherter Paula Harrison

Jan Warner Sarah Kimball Rich Carmignani Jr.
Emily Russo Jennifer Eichorn Russ Kaubris

Linda Gross Deborah Frentzos Shelley Poreda
Deborah Kuhn Christopher Martin Maureen Humphrey
Joan Zuzgo Patricia Cotton Sharon Ashleigh
Eileen Seymour Gabriele Voelker Jessalyn Zaykoski
Sues’Anne Jason Angelina Bragdon Terie Fluery
Barbara Miller Heather Rock Donna Whiteley
Jennifer Day Irene Houle Michelle Hill
Mildred Colon

OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph Shea Cynthia Graves Jessica Hebert
Michele Komosa Ashley Obrzut Amber Robidoux
Anthony Basile Mary Houle Nadine Coughlan

Gloria Congram

CALL TO ORDER

In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open meeting
laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video conference.

Chairman Russ Kaubris called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m. with a roll call that presented a
quorum of 85.79% of the weighted vote.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Chairman Russ Kaubris requested that the minutes of July 27, 2022, 2022 be approved by
unanimous consent, all were in favor.

Page 1 of 4




FINANCIAL REPORT

Month of August 2022

The Financial Report showed a starting cash balance for August of $3,424,693.80 with a total
monthly income of $6,046,940.49. The monthly expenses totaled $7,364,566.71 leaving a total
net monthly income of ($1,317,626.22). The accounts receivable balance was $980,332.21
which if paid on time would have left us with a balance of $36,328,632.69.

Investments and CD’s for August 2022

The investments portfolio value was $12,626,472.41 with a market change of ($454,230.95)
leaving a total of $12,172,241.46. The starting balance in CD’s was $16,200,487.52, with
interest earned of $4,403.96 leaving a balance of $16,204,891.48.

Chairman Russ Kaubris requested that the financial report be approved by unanimous consent,
all were in favor.

WELLNESS UPDATE
Michele gave an update on the Wellness Initiative program:

e Fall Challenge — We’re in week 3 of the Mind and Body Fall challenge. Spring/Fall
Challenges continue to be well attended with 412 active participants. Participation also
earns 20 AhealthyMe points.

* AHealthyMe — There are currently 515 active users. A new campaign began July 1%,

* Learn To Live - Use has increased from 1% last year to 3% this year. Michele
continues to promote participation in the Learn to Live program.

e Health Fairs — We’re offering in person health fairs again beginning in the Spring. If
anyone is interested, they should contact Michele and/or the Trust office.

e Biometric Screenings — There were 10 sites interested, but only 3 ended up hosting this
event. The system to sign up for this was too complex for units to navigate, and they
needed a minimum of 25 participants to host the event.

For more information on any wellness programs contact Michele Komosa via email at
michelek@hcgit.org.

ADMINISTRATIVE

Newborn Policy

Joe explained that during Covid, we changed our newborn enrollment policy to allow up to 60
days for submission to accommodate the challenges in getting birth certificates and social
security numbers in time. Over the last year, obtaining birth certificates and social security
numbers seems to have normalized so the EC voted to change our policy back to a 30-day
enrollment for newborn additions.

Chairman Russ Kaubris put the motion out to vote to change the newborn enrollment policy to
30 days beginning November 1, 2022. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

()
1 Page 2 of 4




Grace Period for Cobra

Joe explained once a member is enrolled in Cobra, they are allowed up to a 60-day grace period
to make each monthly payment thereafter. Units are billed a month in advance for all insurance
coverage, and the Trust does not backdate cancellations which could leave units responsible for
payment not received timely from a member. The EC voted to recommended to put our own
Trust policy in place to protect our units and only allow members a 30-day grace period to make
their Cobra payments.

Chairman Russ Kaubris put the motion out to vote to change the Cobra grace period for payment
to 30 days beginning November 1, 2022. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

PRUDENT RX AND HEALTH SMART RX UPDATE

Joe stated the PrudentRx program will be rolled out December 1. PrudentRx will provide direct
member outreach via mailings and phone calls in November to get those impacted enrolled.
Those impacted would no longer be subjected to paying the deductible or copay for program
related drugs they receive. This impacts less than 150 members and will save us approximately
$1 million per year on the CVS Caremark specialty pharmacy drugs. Eligibility for participation
will be identified during the pre-authorization process going forward.

Joe explained HealthSmart is like PrudentRx except HealthSmart applies to drugs that are
generally received in a hospital or medical facility. Due to the nature of these drugs, the claims
are processed thru BCBS under the medical coverage. BCBS will not allow us to participate in
the HealthSmart program as they don’t allow participation with 3™ party vendors.

MEDEX 2023 RATE

Joe reported our Medex plan has been running at a loss. BCBS has a projected increase for
Medex of 4.5% in claims and 2% in administration. Although we’re still over reserved, we lost
$6 million over the last year. Joe stated we have not increased our Medex rate in 3 years. He
stated the EC voted to recommend a 4.6% increase to $342.00 monthly.

On a motion by Rich Carmignani Jr, seconded by Paula Harrison, it was voted to increase the
premium rate to $342.00 monthly for Medex beginning January 1, 2023. A roll call vote was
taken with all in favor.

EC OPENING & ELECTIONS

Joe explained we have 2 openings for our Executive Committee: a representative under 5,000
and a representative over 5,000. Sharon Strzegowski left employment with Hatfield and long
time EC member Lisa Banner is planning to retire carly next year. Joe stated Jennifer Day of
Westhampton volunteered to take the position of a representative under 5,000 and Joanne
Misiaszek of Belchertown volunteered to take the position of a representative over 5,000. The
floor was opened for nominations; there were none.

On a motion by Rich Carmignani Jr, seconded by Gabriele Voelker, it was voted to accept the
EC member list as presented on page 22 of the agenda packet. A roll call vote was taken with all
in favor.

e/ Page 3 of 4




ADJOURNMENT
Chairman Russ Kaubris requested to adjourn the meeting at 10:40 a.m. by unanimous consent,
all were in favor.

Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Graves

Meeting Schedule
Executive Committee — November 30, 2022, 9:00 a.m., via ZOOM

Executive Committee — December 21, 2022, 9:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Executive Committee — January 18, 2022, 9:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Insurance Advisory Committee — January 25, 2023, 10:00 a.m., via ZOOM

Page 4 of 4




I8TVT'Y  S6'0TLT  ¥8EVET 61°6T7'C ETLTZ8T  TEIWLT 00°0S8°CL 00'0S8°LL Atejes-uon jejor.
= 81809 Jo2i8pu| 101
§9°€6Y S6'0TY 98'0v 64509 SS°L0S €LL9Y 00'00S'S 00008y SALULN | esle
00°000°s 00°000‘¢ 3LVLS 40 INONIT3AVYL | Ols
ONINIVYL 0zes
- S3INOH4ITIL oveS
00'61¢ 00°0SL'T 00°0S.°T SANOS ALZuNs | o8ls
g€eeLe vT'9er 00°S01 ddNS "340 B AMANOILYLS | 0zbs
00°000°0C 00°000°ST SSANTIIMSLNYHD ININ | oges
7T°889'T T se TT'6T TYLNIY ¥3L3N I9V1S0d | sies
00°005‘s 00°005‘S (sdwels) 39v1s0d | Ozve
SHOO/SOVW/HIJYISMIN 08ss
€6'69T 61°08 iy 00°00S 00°00S \_’ SASNIdX3 OSIN | 08ss
€v'8y 89°6T 00°00S‘C 000057 11ddnS ¥3LNAWOD 3 301440 | 0zbs
8L°8T 97'ST 00°009 00'009 B )
00°009°s L3INYILNIANONGTTAL | opes
00'006 00°000°€ oI | ozes
00°00S°9T 00'00S‘ST (¥PnY) SIOINYTS "LNOD 'Wav | coes
00°005 00'00S BB
00'007'T 00°00€'T 00°00€T 00°00€'T 00°00€‘T 00°00€‘T 00°00S9T 00°009°ST WeH
- d254) SIOINYIS "LNOO 'Wav | 00es
dX3 AHVYIVS NON
SW3Lll Haoo
139ang |IN3Li
65978567  09'78S'6C 86'78V'6C  69°0S0°0S Tr'68STh  69'085'8€T  00°695'7vS 00'v6¥'LES S1H3NIE 2 S39YM"LOL
- XYL SNI HLIV3H dWaNn 681s
(01414 (0714 0v'8¢ 0v'8¢ 0ov'8t 0v'8¢ 00'05€ 00'0S€ JONVUNSNIZAIT | s8ls
00'TISE 00'TIS'E 00'T15E 00'TISE 00°T15°E 00'TISE 0000519 00°005'6S FONVUNSNIHLTYH | #8ls
= d¥3 'O0Ud "LSSV 'dWz 88ls
YE'TTLT YETUL'T vETTLT 05'89C TS'€80Y 99°SL£'60T  00°6TL'90T 0077901 13U AHOLNAIINGD | lels
- (v10) xviaaw | g1
- (2e0) woid | 1ep
- VS 3IA0TING "dW3L ocls
- JWILY3A0 0eLs
0070009 00°000's ALIAIONOT [ spig
S8'0CE'EC  98°0CE‘CT  YTTTT'ET  6L'908°CT 099967 €£°599'ST 00°000°0L€ 00°000'89¢ AHYIVS | 0Llg
28q AON 190 Wsg | 3snbny Ainp 0€-9/1-L 0€-9/L-,  [I43N3g 8 STOVM
pajabpng pajabpng SW3ILl | 3000
€202-Ad ¢20Z-Ad 13oang | wau

(€202 ‘0¢ aunr 0} zz0z ‘1 AINr) SISNIdXT ONILYHIdO €202 ¥VIA TVOSIH |

1SN¥L IDNVINSNI JNOY¥D AINNOD JHIHSINVH




6L'S6Y'9S  SST99'TE  VL'BLI'EY  SYOLOWE  STI6'8S  T0'CL6TVT  00'61C65L 00'77€'959 STvioL |
6€0LLCC O00'69€T  ¢61S8TT  000SST  0096V%T 0097971 00°008THT 00000 Ty ONISSI00d V1va TwioL
6€0/LTC 00'695'T  ¢6T1S8TT 0005571 00'96v'¥T  009%9'T 00°008°9€T 00°000°07 ~N43S HOZL® 408 OSI | 00es
$2d 401 ¥s3a 0s8s
O0.000~W OOOOO.H $311ddNS ¥3LNdWOD ozrs
- FYVYMLIOS ¥ILNDWOD ozrs
- FIYMAHVYH ¥3LNdWOD 0009
[ osans ] L
pajabpng SW3L Fa09|
[ eozad | 13oang |waLl




oLvLiieg’t | evglgey L2e0s'vee’L | 22'899'Ly.'T | 85°/90°L0L'C | 08'€69'ver'e | 2998¢'/6L'L | 6G06¥'SYE'S | 99°ZebTSTY | 2L 8LV I8S'S | 06°€PSBOL'E | OV LOZ'LPY'S ZONYTVE ATHLNOW ONIGNT
sjusugsnipy
0L\pL'leg’t | spelgey 1260E'y2e’L | 22'899'/¥.T | 85°/90'/0L'Z | 08°€69'ver'e | 29'98¢'/6L°L | 6G06¥'Gye'e | 99ZevTSTY | 228LYI8S'S | 06°€KS69L'E | 9V LOT LYY'G soueieg ysed

FJONVYIVE
zeeze'ssl'L  |(eLosv'iez’t) |(Loese'ezy'l) | ¥9°009'079 (ezoeo'zle’t) | 81206229t |(L6coL'erl'?) |(L0eve'o0e) |(0'986'vel’L) | z8vs8°219'L [(9672597229°L) |[(98° Z+¥'656) JWOONI ATHLNOW 13N TV.10L]
SG'vS.'2058's | 08°092'268°L | 00'896'€TL'9 | §9°/2ZL'269'S | LL99G'V9E . | 15'86G°268'9 | 18'G62°062'S | LTBLE0BE'9 | 98°99vF8F'Q | 05'6€6'808% | 09'62€695. | 86950059 SASNAX3 ATHLNOW T10L
6.'66%'95 §5'299'2¢ v.'8.9'cY 8 010'vE ¥5216'8S 10°€26'2rL 60°199'st 1829/ 'ctr £8°/¥9'0 12¥.2'65 12'966'LY 18'95/°Cy sesuadxg Buyresado un oL
9/'852'9v¥'s | 62'96G'658'L | 92'682'089'0 | LL'LLL'8S9'S | ZL'¥S9'S0E’L | 06°629'6¥L'9 | TLPE9L0Z'S | O'9S5'OrE'9 | €06L8'EYY'O | €2°699'6v. Y | 6E°E€/ELS . | €0°EL8'LSHD sasuadxg ueld [ejoL]
65'8/8'95Y eceyz'ecl’c | 12'€0L'v66'L | §°0.6'859 91'252'L06L | WrSPE'PLLL | 8¥°0ZL'6S9 6v'7/8'/68'L | 64'89L'9¢L’L | 66'716'06E 88'€¥e'L02'C | 98°69L°6VL ) JRwWaos wielp 3 dx3 190
pled wniwaid IS 808
9oUBULI/M 1SNIpE UODSY
29'066'8¢.L LE0¥0'8LY 65°065'6. WoUIBRS SEO8
210805} ¥2'65£°85} (ShpLv'est) zL9yL'09L 0L192°L8 60°08Z'9¢} YZyL0'L2 (60'818'0€) ¥5°051'881 (92°672'091) 26'886'C LL'EvL'68) (‘BBy3pul) souensuRy
00°000'6€8'% | 00°000'6€8'Y | 00°000'6E8'F | 00°000'6€8'F | 00°'000'6€8Y | 00°000°6E8'F | 00°00S'6LS'F | 00°'00S'6LS'Y | 00°005'6LGY | 00°00S'6LSy | 00'00S'6LS'y | 00'00S'6LG T usodaq wited
(1eWI3s9) 3500 UNLPY S8OE

SISNIdX3I ATHINOW
2/°770'162'2L | L00LL'0L9'9 | 66'809'00€'S | 62'82L'2eE'9 | B OVPB'OV0'9 | 69°S06'615'8 | ¥8'L6LZOL'E | ¥L'Z/S'€80'0 | 08°08Y'6YE'S | ZeVie9Zy'9 | ¥0'2/9°168'S | 86 LZLLYGS JWOONI ATHLNOW Y01
P23R9|j0D wniwdid ¥s $909
00°000°00S 0Z'Shr'L sLusuAsnipy 10 SWOdU| 9O
S¥'L0E 2L IE) £€'€/T GL'G G8'vlL z5'6LL FIED 69'6¥C zlL'oez 6v°L0T z6'52¢ z6°L19 (Lawn) swoour 3ss93ul
2€'9//'08L'9 | S€2€9'0L9'9 | 99'66€'00€'S | ¥GTTL'TEE'D | ¥9S9L'9¥0'9 | L1'9ZL'6LS'e | 69'LL0OTOL'E | SPLEL'EBO'9 | 89°0SZ'6YE'S | €97L9L°SZF'9 | ZL'ovEL68'S | 90705 0¥S'S P23091I0Q WinIaid 301
JWODNI ATHLNOW
81'818'Zr$ LT'60E'PCE LS |22'899' /7L 'CS |85L90°20L'CS |08'€69'vEr'eS [2998€'L6L'1S |65 °06F'SY6'ES [99ZEr'2ST S 2L 8Ly 18e's$ |06°EvS'69L°€ |9y LOZLYY'SS |2E 6¥9'901 9% soueieg BupES [e30L]
sjpuRsnipy|
84'818'Zr$ 12'60E'vee’ LS (22'899'Ly.L2$ |857/90°/0L'2$ |08'€69'VEy'es |2998€ /6L 1S [6506¥'Gr6'ES |99CEr'2GTPS [2L81¥ I8e'sS [06°EVS69L'€S |9V LOZ' LYY'SS |2E6Y9'90Y 9% ooue[eg yseD buniEs
03a AON 1200 1d3s 1snonv Alnr annr AVIN udv HYIN g34 NVr Swan
2202

1¥0d3d ISNIAdXI ANV JINOONI

1SN¥L JONVHNSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSJINVH




2¥'608'698'vE

62'G8¥'20.'vE

96'/86'GE8'GE

L0'¥96°€9.'S¢E

69'2€9'82€'9¢

yo'ezl'ielL'ee

05°/80°88¢€'8¢€

v0'¥6E 719’8

20'92'666'8€

6¥°002' ¥V '0F

€0/zl'LiT'6e

612961801

3]GBAI229Y SJUNODDY UM [EJ0L

8/'902'692

11'269'996

¥8'9¢6'¥0G'L

90'856°L19

12°2e€'086

S/ /¥9'v90'L

L6'¥.£029'c

85'8.9'618

ZS'vey'Lso

¥9'691'20S

€9'045'790'}

9°0Le'CH0'L

3|qeAI223Y SJUNOIDY|

LEY2T'eE9'LL

08'068'065C1

€L261'TTB'LL

9z'ge.'Log L1

oF'L¥e'TLLCL

L¥'2Ly'9T9'T)

GL'6€1°806°L 1L

¥8'10€'06.°CL

YE'BEL'LYOTL

9g'LeY'zey'EL

£g'ovi'gee'el

GZ'86C'vLo'el

[ejoL

(00°000°005) -
(e'999'25¥) 19'8€.'899 18'91¥'029 (0z'90s'0/8)  |(g6°0€2'¥SY) gz'eee'elL (69'291'288) 05291 '6¥1 (zgzse' L) €0°SYE'PS1 (ev'151'082)  |(vg'508'66Y) ey
ysodsg
080680652} | £1251°226°LL | 92°GSLL0E VL | 9F LbC'TLL'CL | Ly Tlp'oze'l | SL'6EL'806'LL | ¥8TLOE'06LCL | ¥EBEL LFOCL | 98'L6FZ8Y'EL | €8'ovL'ezE’el | G286 FLO'EL | 60VOL VLL 'YL anjeA oljopuod
21°202'9/2'9) | 68°29L'opzoL | 8€7L96'122'9L | G6'6€C'602'9)L | 87 168'FOZ'OL | 25'/87'00Z°9L | 9¥'8L9°96L'9L | €1°219'26L'9L | 92°06€'881°0L | 95 V8P P8L'OL | LS€GET08L'OL | £L'€29°9/L 91 soueeg
LT ¥¥0'0¢ Lv'102'%2 ev1zL'e) Ly'8ve'y 96°80v'v 90°'698'¢ €€°100'Y 18992 0£'598'¢ SO'lEL'Y 8e0eL'e zL82L'Y JEEYENT]
Hsodaqg
G8'Z9L'OvZ'9l | 8€7196'LC'9)L | G6'6€2'602'9L | 87 LB8'POZ'OL | TS /8Y'002'9L | 9F'8L9'96L'9L | €17419'261L°9) | 92'05€'88L'OL | 95 ¥8¥'P8L 9L | LGese'08L'OL | €L€zo'aLL'oL | Ly veYeLLOL s,a0
SJUSWISAAU]
£56'2€6'00€ 08'206'00€ Lz'9z8'00¢ S0'¥2.'00€ 12°629'00€ €5°915'00€ 50'L2¥'00¢ 1£22£'00¢ €0°.12'00¢ G9'12L'00€ €.°610°00¢ ETENTS
elve 6518 91201 7886 89801 8¥'G6 v.°86 9Z'50) 8€'66 z6°'101 €6l fEeyem
08°L06°00€ 12°928'00¢ S0'¥2.'00€ 12'629'00€ £5°915'00€ G0'ler'00g 1£722£'00¢ €0°212°00¢ 59'121'00¢ €/°610'00€ 00°000°00¢ JsmLE3d0
96'1L08v¥r'y | 96°L08' Yy | 96°L08'PPY'Y | 96'L08'vYY'y | 967L08'YYE'Y | 96'L08'FPY'Y | 967L08'vrY'y | 96°L08'vrY'y | 96°L08WYY'y | 96'L08FYY'y | 967108 VY'Y | 96108 FiY Y susodag Jaquia 0L
spsodag
96108 Py | 967108 VY'Y | 967108 vhY'y | 967108 Y'Y | 96'L08'VYE'y | 96'L08'YEY'y | 96°L08'WhY'y | 96'1L08'FhP'Y | 96°L08YYY | 96108 rby | 967108 VPP | 96'L08 VY'Y Sysodag sequisiy
96°/1E"LE 96°/LE°1E 96'LLE"LE 96°/1e'LE 96°L1e'Le 96°L1LE'LE 96'/LE'LE 96'/1e'LE 96°L1E'LE 96'LLE'LE 96°/1E'LE 96°LL€'LE 12301
sosuadxgy
Stooul
96°L1E'LE 96°/LE'lE 96'LLE'LE 96'/1€e'LE 96°L1E"LE 96°LLE"LE 96'LLE'LE 96°/1€'Le 96°L1€'LE 96°/1€°1€ 96°/1E'lE 96°L1ELE [PWIL %DIS 8 DBA PaNINODY)|
G0°L.6'28 ££'988'c8 12'289'68 §5'815'98 €8'7G€'/8 L116L'88 6€°L20'68 19'€98'68 62'27.'68 71°86€'L6 162/£'26 6.'802'¢6 1ej0L
¥6'898'L ¥6°€6.L'L 76'€6.L'L ¥6'€6.'L ¥6°€6L°L 76°€6L'L ¥6°€6.'L ¥6'€6.'L §8'G59'L £0'2€6'L 76°€6L'L ¥6°€6.°L sosuadxa
99°/56 E 99'266 99256 99'/56 99'/56 99'/56 Te616'L 99°/56 99'/66 ze'616'L Burpuny
££'888'c8 12°289'68 65'815'08 €8'75€'/8 L1688 6€/20'68 /9€98'68 62'27.'68 ¥1°86€'L6 16°2/£26 6.°802'¢6 1¥'280'€6 'g’'s "uag 9afojdwiz 3sod
23d AON 1200 1d3s 1snonv Alnr aNnr AVIN ddv HVYIA g34 NV sann4

UOIJRUWLIOLU| JUSWISIAU| PUY pun4

1SNYL FONVENSNI dNOUO ALNNOD FHIHSdINVH




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

TRANSACTION REPORT DECEMBER 2022 (FY23)

(1,179,071.36)

(1,179,071.36)

(1,179,071.36)

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND (M&T BANK) $ 258.60
2022 |[TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT AR CREDIT
DEC M&T BANK

5 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 4,839,000.00 $ (4,838,741.40)
1 |STEALTH/STOP LOSS (DEC) 163,106.84 12,726.67 | $ (4,989,121.57)
1 CANARX 14,675.00 $ (5,003,796.57)
1 M&T BANK 71,289.14 | $§ (4,932,507.43)
1 [M&T BANK 175,315.96 | $  (4,757,191.47)
2 |M&T BANK 278,287.19 | $ (4,478,904.28)
2 |M&T BANK 185,755.72 | $  (4,293,148.56)
2 |M&T BANK 9348514 | $ (4,199,663.42)
2 |M&T BANK 10,115.84 | $ (4,189,547.58)
5 [M&T BANK 51,211.53 | $ (4,138,336.05)
5 [M&T BANK 52,487.31 | $ (4,085,848.74)
5 |M&T BANK (FROM WELLS FARGQ) 500,000.00 | $ (3,585,848.74)
6 |M&T BANK 56,476.84 | $ (3,529,371.90)
15 |MS&T BANK 418364 $ (3,525,188.26)
16 |M&T BANK (FROM ESB) 200,000.00 | $ (3,325,188.26)
19 |MS&T BANK 795,081.74 | $ (2,530,106.52)
22 |M&T BANK 66,369.68 | $ (2,463,736.84)
22 |M8&T BANK 4737539 [ $ (2,416,361.45)
23  |M&T BANK 935,001.97 | $ (1,481,269.48)
27 |M&T BANK 606,000.40 | $ (875,269.08)
28 |M&T BANK 4701.02 | $ (870,568.06)
29 |M&T BANK 60,522.24 | $ (810,045.82)
30 [M&T BANK 129,537.25 | $ (680,508.57)
30 [CVS CAREMARK (DEC) 1,511,370.55 1,518,250.01 | $ (673,629.11)
30 [BLUE MEDICARE RX (NOV) 449,083.05 $ (1,122,712.16)
30 [PAYROLL (DEC) 29,582.59 $ (1,152,294.75)
30 |[ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (DEC) 26,913.20 $ (1,179,207.95)
30 |INTEREST 13659 | $ (1,179,071.36)

$

$

$

$

(1,179,071.36)

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND (EASTHAMPTON SAVINGS BANK) 3 42 550.88 |
2022 |TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT

DEC EASTHAMPTON SAVINGS BANK

15 |ESB 10,636.80 | $ 53,196.68
15 |ESB 161,593.60 | $ 214,790.28
16 [ESB (TO M&T BANK) 200,000.00 $ 14,790.28
19 |ESB 14,967.48 | $ 20,757.76
20 |EsSB 97,367.56 | $ 127,125.32
20 |ESB 89,280.30 | $ 216,405.62
21 |ESB 3,022.72 | $ 219,428.34
21 |ESB 190,704.06 | $ 410,132.40
22 |ESB 171,706.79 | $ 581,839.19
22 |ESB 11,082.48 | $ 592,921.67
22 |ESB 131,036.54 | $ 723,958.21
22 |ESB 76,550.24 | $ 800,508.45
23 |ESB 7,334.90 | $ 807,843.35
27 |ESB 65,459.00 | $ 873,302.35
28 |ESB 33,056.51 | $ 906,358.86

(o




28 |ESB 180,392.19 | $ 1,086,751.05
29 |ESB 60,13040 | $ 1,146,881.45
29 |ESB 90,979.70 | $ 1,237,861.15
29 |ESB 624,563.18 | $ 1,862,424.33
29 |ESB 696468 | $ 1,869,389.01
29 |ESB 212,431.72 | $ 2,081,820.73
29 |ESB 139,183.87 [ $  2,221,004.60
30 |ESB 181,97363 | $ 2,402,978.23
30 |ESB 877536 | $ 2,411,753.59
30 |ESB 591,955.40 | $ 3,003,708.99
30 |ESB 6,339.21 | $ 3,010,048.20
30 |[INTEREST 164.86 | $ 3,010,213.06
$ 3,010,213.06
$ 3,010,213.06
$ 3,010,213.06
$ 3,010,213.06
MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND
DEC Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | $§ 4 444 801.96
$ 4,444 .801.96
31 Total $ 4,444,801.96
M&T BANK
DEC |Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 83,888.33
31 |Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,868.94 957.66 | $ 82,977.05
31 Total $ 82,977.05
M&T BANK
DEC |Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 31,317.96
$ 31,317.96
31 Total $ 31,317.96
OPEB
DEC |CD-Easthampton Savings $ 300,907.80
31 [9mos. @ 0.40% x1851 24731 % 300,932.53
Total $ 300,932.53
INVESTMENTS
DEC |CD-Easthampton Savings $ 16,246,162.85
31 9 mos.@ 2.250% (matures 8/18/23) x7499 30,04427 | $ 16,276,207.12
Total $ 16,276,207.12
DEC [Portfolio Value DEC 1, 2022 $ 12,590,890.80
31 |Withdrawal, moved to M&T Bank (500,000.00)| $ 12,090,890.80
31 |Investment Earnings/Loss (457,666.43)| $ 11,633,224.37
Total $ 34,600,602.69




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

FOR JANUARY 2023 PREMIUMS

JANUARY PREMIUMS NOT PAID

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2022

o AVOI‘D LATE iASSESSMENT FEE

INVOI CE MUST BE PAiD BEFORE

'January 5 2023

14,881.18

17512023

CHESTER

GOSHEN 2,129.20 1/3/2023
HADLEY 183,410.32 1/4/2023
HAMPSHIRE COUNTY RETIREMENT 7,818.08 1/3/2023
HOLLAND 45,258.36 1/3/2023
MIDDLEFIELD 3,022.72 1/3/2023
PLAINFIELD 4,558.24 1/5/2023
HAWLEY 2,203.80 1/3/2023

SO DEERFIELD WATER SUPPLY DIST 5,924.88 LATE FEE ASSESSED

3 269,206.78




__',U'
e

£699 (474 9049 £899 5299 L6S9 £099 9659 £v59 659 LS9 8159 LSS9 ¥959 859 8es9 | sueld IIV - TV.LOL|
789¢ L9t 5992 199¢ P9e v9z 0v9¢ 879¢ £09¢ 65T v8s¢ ¥85¢ 06SC 185¢ 0LST 695C sueld X3a3n [eoL
£G€T 9vET LEET GEET GZET GZET TTET 6T€T 60€T Z0€T 96¢T 9671 ¥0€T €6CT (87T S8CT Auo eshodwz-4
67ET TEET 8C¢T 9z€T 6TET 6TET STET 60€T v62T 062T 88¢T 88¢T 98¢T 837T €371 v871 AuQ sshojdwz-H
X3aaw

08L 6L 86L 6L €LL vSL TSL StL 0TL (474 TIL 0TL 0L €0L 60L 10L sue|d Odd 4'9H [ejo]
LSV vt Sty ovy 9ty CI47 STy Ty 76€ S6€ L6€ 66€ z6¢ 16¢ 76¢ L3¢ sueld Ajiwe [ejo |
€vE 6v€ £5¢ 75¢ LYE 143 1T€ 343 8T¢ LT€ v1¢€ 11E 413 4x3 JARS axs sue|d safojdwig [e10]
143 Seg LE€ Gee TCE €1¢ 01€ s0¢ €8¢ £8¢ €87 18¢ LLT 8/¢ 81T TLT Odd 4 [el01
LLT 08T 781 18T 0LT LT €T 0T 6vT 0ST 18T ZST 6YT 16T 0ST LYT Aiwey-4
1ST GST SST ¥ST 16T T LET GET YET €€T 43 6T 871 [TT 87T veT AuQ sshojdwiz-4
432 LSb 9% LS 1434 T T oty LTV 6ct sty 6Tt LTy Sty TEY 0st Odd H [e10L
097 €9z £9¢ 65T 95¢ ¥SC 474 75T €he StT 9t YT 1374 otz we ove Anwe4-H
761 6T 861 86T 96T (8T 06T 83T 81 ¥8T 78T 78T 78T 63T 63T 06T Aluo evkojdwz-H
(0dd) a3yy343¥d 193713 3¥VYD aN1g

SgTe 3443 13743 veee 80¢€ 66T€E STZE 43 0€zE 243 [2143 143 €9¢¢ 08¢ 69¢E 8stE sueld OWH d4%H [eloL
90¢T vIeT x4’ 11CT 80CT 90ZT 00¢T v6TT so0CT [4%45 11CT £1CT 44 [544 €7¢T 81CT sueid Ajjwed [ejo|
1SL ¥SL 8/ 8t/ 8€L 6¢/ ovL st/ Ses oL ov. 0SZ 9t/ 16L SiL Lyl | + oahojdwiz ejo)
8/CT SLTT 18¢T S/TT 79¢1 ¥STT SLTT 98¢t 06¢T £6¢T TOET 1671 v6TT 90€T TOET €6CT suejd @vkojdw |ejo |
LELT Wil SvLT LELT 9T/T ST/T €T/T 1T TELT ovLT IYLT 6.1 16LT v9/T 8S/T 0S/T OWH 4 [e101
09 759 959 759 819 £59 6v9 9 SS9 859 859 659 €99 999 99 £S9 Awe -4
68¢€ 63¢ 68¢ 06€ S8¢ T8¢ 6L€ €8¢ 8/¢ 08¢ 08¢ 8¢ 6L€ 08¢ 6L€ 6L€ | + 99Aojdwiz-4
869 T0L 00L €69 €89 189 589 969 869 0L 60L 80/ 60/ 8TL ST/ vIL Auo s9kojdwz-4
86vT 10ST 86YT L6VT 69T 81T 70ST 70ST 6611 S0ST S0ST S0ST 7IST 91sT TIST 80ST OWH H [eloL
9SS 795 855 LSS 09§ €65 1SS 43 0SS 7SS €SS ¥SS 09s 1SS 655 195 Awe4-H
79¢ S9¢ 6S€ 8S¢ €5¢ 8G¢ 19¢ 09¢ LSE 09¢ 09¢ 89¢ L9€ TLE 99¢ 89¢ | + 9ahojdwz-H
08S VLS 185 78S 6LS €/S 065 065 765 165 765 €8S 685 885 985 645 Auo sehojdwz-H
g3d NVr o3a AON 120 1d3as |lsnonv | A1nr aNnr AVIN ydv HYIN g34 Nvr o3a AON 3an1g ONH

€20T [44114 NV1d

junoy ueld 0202-61L0Z-Al
isni] asueinsu] dnous Ajunog alysduwey




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments

2020-Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
Jan-21
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January 22
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
June
July
August
September
October
November

December

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$

CLAIMS

4,478,889.48
5,222,819.59
5,3563,177.63
3,329,731.92
4,511,071.96
4,464,097.48
7,826,890.70
4,823,789.64
4,771,553.13
5,348,857.12
4,979,230.59
4,604,432.34
5,094,645.16
4,866,097.70
5,055,328.42
6,209,756.93
5,272,497.71
5,201,232.55
4,233,942.93
4,199,688.21
4,013,790.09
4,857,186.73
4,665,928.58
5,328,234.25
3,186,088.18
4,253,200.86
4,606,467.78
5,304,201.27
5,169,315.53
4,278,176.10
4,422,904.17
4,942,118.09
5,412,928.05
3,481,954.17
4,997,187.15
5,128,806.81

> > > >» >» >» >» > > > > > > > P> > >

AMOUNT PAID

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$

5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
4,956,200.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00

> >»>»>» > >» >» > > >>>> > > >

A = Actual Info.

VARIANCE

$
$
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
E=

(593,410.52)
150,519.59
280,877.63

(1,742,568.08)

(561,228.04)

(608,202.52)

2,754,590.70

(248,510.36)

(300,746.87)
276,557.12
(93,069.41)

(467,867.66)

22,345.16

(206,202.30)

(16,971.58)
1,137,456.93

200,197.71

128,932.55

(722,257.07)

(303,911.79)

(489,809.91)
353,586.73
162,328.58
824,634.25

(1,333,411.82)

(266,299.14)

86,967.78
784,701.27
649,815.53

(241,323.90)

(416,095.83)
103,118.09
573,928.05

(1,357,045.83)
158,187.15
289,806.81

CUMULATIVE VAR,

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$

266,909.23
417,428.82
698,306.45

(1,044,261.63)

(1,605,489.67)

(2,213,692.19)
540,898.51
292,388.15

(8,358.72)
268,198.40
175,128.99

(292,738.67)
(270,393.51)
(476,595.81)
(493,567.39)
643,889.54
844,087.25
973,019.80
250,762.73
(53,149.06)
(542,958.97)
(189,372.24)
(27,043.66)
797,590.59
(535,821.23)
(802,120.37)
(715,152.59)

69,548.68
719,364.21
478,040.31

61,944.48
165,062.57
738,990.62

(618,055.21)
(459,868.06)
(170,061.25)

Estimate based on some actual information

.




X4

Sa1eqay

XJ 94e21P3N

1l

di

TT/TT |joahed

Xy

19uJdU|

auoyd

}40M D1eM1OS

wnjwsaud 23qg

AEIVENEY]

sep

Xy

Xy

1uswasinquiay ssoq dois
8/¢T lloiAed

Xy

Xy

|eiuaqg

Sujp 9417

214199|3

sosuadxa 82140 IsIW ‘98e1s0d
X3p3|A J0o4 qol Julid

29(Q - 1uay

auoyd

39 -3duUeINSUIDY
Suipunyaud wie) Ajyauoy

SOA

SOA

SAD

SAD (T0°0ST'8TS'T)

Xy 241e21pajA an|g
sndeaeyd
sndesed

SSEMBVIVEETlg)
xyeue)

1seswo)
TZYI=1NOD
JageH piemp3
1I90H
1uswauley dwey
puo |euonen
SAD

SAD

INNN
S4BIIMIPDIYD

SAD

xyeue)

XXX VOSY Idd
|eninip uolsog
924Nn0SJaA]

eays ydasor
s91do) asipeled

0/¢S Ayjeay 15 Burny
UOZII9A

dnoug Jaunied yijeals

XXX S04

6¥'€29'v05°S

TE6ES8YE

S0'€80°6tY
6€'T00T
00°69€'T
€0°£99'TT
08'8€€’S
YT'TTC
GSTCT
00°00t'0C
00'T2T'S
¥e€TeLT
19'£0T
TT'T9E'SIS
€G°C7ST'0SE
(£9'92L'CT)
{8'€S9'TT
6t LTE 16T
0T'9¢€'6
60'8€T
ST6Y

0z 0€
91'996T
00°€8¢
00°00t‘T
60°CC
#8'90T €91
00'000'6£8'Y

8889
£88S
9889
5885
7885
€889
889

1889
0885
6/8S
8/8S
L/8S
9/8S
S/8S
v/8S

le )

Yav zzoz/ez/et
Yav zzoe/6z/zt
Yy zeoz/ez/et
Udv zzoe/Le/zt
Yav zeoe/Lz/et
Yae zzoz/te/et
zeoz/oz/er
ceoz/oz/er
zeoz/oz/et
zeoz/og/et
zeoz/oz/er
zeoz/oz/et
zeoc/oz/er
yoe zzoz/0z/etT
Yoe zezoz/zt/ct
Yoe zzoz/zr/eT
Yae zzoz/L/et
yoe €zoz/s/ct
teoe/t/zt
ceoz/t/en
ecoz/t/a
ecoe/t/a
ceoz/t/aa
co/T/
oz/t/c
zeoz/t/ar
UM 720Z/T/TT
alIM 720z/1/T




N

. e
S

¥8 001 S89VETS LR 678'8LTS 16T'V$ 002Z'6%$ z82°TeT$ 122'8€8$ 2301

89S T T 8793 9Tes$ 7985 ST$ 0 6/8S 626C$ SNSOLVINIHLAYI SNdNT DINGLSAS

6Y'STS T v G4 867'8% 766°€€$ 9/5% 0$ 695VES 627'STTS YIHLO - SYIQYOSIA Fuvy

0$ T T 0s (z9) (zs) [ 965 96$ TzES NOISNILYIdAH TVIHI LYV AYYNOWTNA

0% T z 0$ (823) (829) 87$ vL9'TS vL9°TS 185°SS SISOY0d031S0

b= € T LT9'9S wi'es 045'8S ¥9TS 0$ YEL'BS ¥98°T€S AS0100NO

$S0'T$ ot 0T 0vS'0TS 08€°€S TZE'ETS £99% 700'8$ £85°CTS 099°CETS SISO¥31DS F1dILINA

78LTS 4 € S95°€$ 88TTS £SLYS 8% 03 vE8YS TTT'9TS SYIQYOSIA LNINIAOW

(1$) € 6 (¥3) (rs1$) (851$) 85TS 7585 909'8% PISTES ALMTILYIANI

80T'TS T z 802'TS £0v$ 11978 175 03 8€9TS 09%s$ 140SIQ @31V134 ANY SFIDNIIDI3IA INNNNI

TS S LS €28°LLS 905°57$ 6ZE'E0TS VLTS 758'0€S SSY'9ETS 6V8YSKS INNWINIOLNY

85/$ 9 8 8vS'vS 9TS'TS ¥90°9$ £0TS os$ L61°9% 859°02$ YINHLSY

SEV'PS 1 T SEV'YS 8LV'TS €16'SS 00T$ 0% €109 700CS SISOQIOTANY
T INNOWY SONIAVS FYVHS p—

SRy sy3azrniLn SINIVTD 40 # SONIAVS LIN 331 WV¥D0Ud SONIAVS 1502 INNOWY 802  INNOWY 1118 94N TRt AHO9ILYI J1LNIdVHIHL

SSOUD X¥INIaN¥d HIGWAN INITISVE

XYiuspii
e

d

CC0T/TE/TT PUB 7Z07/TO/TO U9aMiag S31e(Q 3DI0AU| YIIM Swie|)

%T'9T sSuUIneS 19N |ejo ]
%ETT SBUINRS SSOUD) XYIUSPNI [E10]
TTT'8E8S puads Ajjepads jejo

NOLLVINYOINI NV1d IHL

yModay s3uines 1snJ} sduesnsuj dnodg Ajunod aJtysdweyH




VOTE

To Approve accepting the Town of Huntington into the Trust

on a 12-month probationary period starting 7/1/23.

®




SOO1AIOS IOJA] 10J 11eM TUOW 7] 4
“Irena.d [jim panss) joeuoo auy 1 pled eq jim spyeusq Moy o o sepe Jo eajue.renb e jou si pue Ajuo sesod.nd eagessnyy 1of si uosiedwos Syl .

%¥e 8- abuey) abejusdiag
817°9€.°025°L$ 2€'160'659°L$ wnjwaid [enuuy|
0°82.'921$ 19°252°8¢L$ winiwaid Ajyuop

£1'621% 061 12°/8% £g¢ 96°29% 291 Lo'ovL$ 06l ¥8°96% €52 6.°€l$ 91 Awrey + safo|dwg
08'¢8$ 9ze £9°9v$ cle v 06$ 9ze 28716% cle juspuadeq | + safojdwg
SLvv$ 19¢ 59°¢2$ yx44 S1°€2$ 66 S9°Lp$ L9¢ 92°92% LTy 6.°62$ 66 AuQ sakojdwz
juswijoluy / sajey
SYJUON 9¢ 99jueiEns ajey
WINWIXep awnaji
VIN VIN YN YN VN VIN YN VN V/N V/N VYN VYN VN VIN YN Aedog/eoueinsuey
|jqnonpag
BljuopoLyio
OVIA V/IN VN OVIN YN V/N OV VIN VN yloe VN 4306 VN Y06 VN 12A97 30N
«x %0G <+ %05 «x %05 %0 %0 %0 %08 %08 %08 «x %08 e %08 %0 %0 %0 %0 sjuepdw)
%08 %08 %001 %08 %08 %001 %08 %0G %05 %08 %001 %08 %001 %05 %05 eisayjsauy/
SoUBUBJUIBY 01134
%08 %08 %001 %08 %08 %001 %08 %08 %0G +x %08 xx %08 %0 %0 %08 %09 Ollad
%08 %08 %001 %08 %08 %001 %08 %05 %05 xx %08 xx %08 %0 %0 %0S %05 opu3z
*x %08 xx %05 +x %05 %0 %0 %0 %0S %05 %08 +x %08 »x %0G %0 %0 %05 %05 Jofep
%08 %08 %001 %08 %08 %001} %08 %05 %05 %08 %001 %08 %001 %05 %0S olseg
%001 %001 %001 %001 %001 %001 %001 %001 %001 %001 %00L %001 %001 %00} %001 9ANUBARI
005°L$ 005°L$ 00S°L$ 0SZ°L$ 0SZ'L$ 0218 05.$ 05.% 0S2$ 000°1$ 000'1$ 000°'1$ 000'L$ 00S$ 00S$ WNWIXeR jenuuy/
051$/09$ | 051$/0S$ | 051$/0S$ | 061$/05$ 061$/05$ | 051$/06$ | 051$/068 | 051$/05¢ 0S1$/05$ | 0S1$/05$ | 0S51$/0S$ | 051$/058 051$/05$ | 051$/06$ | 051$/05% olql3onpaq jenuuy
VN YN YN VN VN VNl YN | VN VN VN Redod JISiA 9910
Jsjwieid | Jeweug | 1
~ sjiomjoN " jiomiaN YiomoN
0dd dn 4Ang Odd 910D 00G Odd Odd dn Ang Odd a10) 00S Odd uondo ueld
€202 ‘L Ainp €20z ‘L Ainp £20C ‘L Ainp zeoe ‘)L Ainp 220z ‘L Aine zzoz ‘L Ainp 9jeq oAnpdayy
Bled 21E Bljeg NYIQyvND NVIQ4VND NVIQivND d91Le)
Aiejunjop Aiejunjop Areyunjon Aiepunjop Arejunjon Arejunjop
a3asododd LINIHHND
snij wocm.:.._wr__ Q:Ogmu >“_.CSOU w.h_cw&:\_w_._ 10} Uw._mn_m.-n_ *COmINQEOU Jijsusg [ejuag
mzocamom
14IN3g

ldd




VOTE

To Accept the Three-Year Bid of Delta Dental commencing on
7/1/23 for Dental Insurance coverage.




2013 %INC 2014] % INC 2015] % INC 2016] % INC
MEDEX $357.00 | 0.0% $357.00 | 0.0% $294.00 | -17.6% $314.00 | 6.8%
2013 -2014] %INC| [2014-2015] %INC| [2015-2016] %INC| [2016-2017] % INC
HMO INDIV $510.96 | 0.0% $510.96 | 0.0% $518.62 | 1.5% $552.86 | 6.6%
HMO EMP+1 $1,189.88 | 0.0% $1,189.88 | 0.0% $1,207.74 | 1.5% $1,287.46 | 6.6%
HMO FAMILY | $147524| 0.0% $147524 | 0.0% $1,497.38 | 1.5% $1596.22 | 6.6%
PPO INDIV $580.98 | 0.0% $580.98 | 0.0% $592.60 | 2.0% $637.64 | 7.6%
PPO FAMILY $1,591.36 0.0% $1591.36 | 0.0% $1,623.20 | 2.0% $1,746.56 | 7.6%
2017] % INC 2018] % INC 2019] % INC 2020] % INC
MEDEX $340.20 8.6% $346.00 | 1.7% $355.00 | 2.6% $337.00 | 5.1%
2017 - 2018] %INC| [2018 - 2019] %INC| [2019-2020] %INC| [2020-2021] % INC
HMO INDIV $604.84 | 9.4% $633.26 | 4.7% $633.26 | 0.0% $633.26 | 0.0%
HMO EMP+1 $1,40850 | 9.4% $1474.70 | 4.7% $1,474.70 | 0.0% $1474.70 | 0.0%
HMO FAMILY | $174628 | 9.4% $1,817.80 | 4.1% $1,817.80 | 0.0% $1,817.80 | 0.0%
PPO INDIV $706.52 | 10.8% $729.84 | 3.3% $729.84 | 0.0% $729.84 | 0.0%
PPO FAMILY $1,93520 | 10.8% $1,993.26 | 3.0% $1,993.26 | 0.0% $1,993.26 | 0.0%
2021] % INC 2022] %INC 2023] % INC 2024] % INC
MEDEX $327.00 | -3.0% $327.00 | 0.0% $342.00 | 4.6%
2021-2022] % INC 2022-2023] % INC 2023-2024] % INC 2024-2025] % INC
HMO INDIV $620.60 | -2.0% $620.60 | 0.0%
HMO EMP+1 $144520 | -2.0% $144520 | 0.0%
HMO FAMILY | $178152 | -2.0% $1,78152 | 0.0%
PPO INDIV $715.24 | 2.0% $715.24 | 0.0%
PPO FAMILY $1,953.40 | 2.0% $1,953.40 | 0.0%




wgzs xosddy
¢£9q 01 1uDM
M Op 3134/}

620°8LS'sz $ Yo'y ‘ge 622'829°ce
670'8TSSC S Y97 v31'8T 677'8L9'cE

I8LTSPOT S 99Z'€ST'TT 922'SLY0T
98Y'€T0T S 98Y'€T0T 98V ‘ETL
790799 790799 790799
000°00¢ 000°00¢ =

ey 44454 [44A53%
S678sh’6 S 08.'6£Z'0T 0vL‘19L°6
¥SS€9T°S 8€6°9T¢E’S 8€6'9TE’S
08y 08 vhy'y 208 vy
(190'0LT) 0v0‘8Ly

0T8°696SE S 0¢L'L€L°6E SSH'EST vy
000°00TT Y¥9'6vE’T

£07'69T S/€°029°e 059161V
€9¢°0T2'8T 9S2'701'8Z 99€9€9°6C
0vz‘06€9 §56°7999 6EP'STE0T

TZ/1e/TT J0 sy 2z/0€/9 jo sy 1202/0€/9 40 sy
paupny

aiLianvan

ailanvnn

Elep pejewnsy

S}9ssYy JoN [ejol
pajouIsaiun

S)9ssy }eN

senijiger [ejo
SOlIlIGer JUSLINOUON [ejo ]

sxAH[IGBIT UoIsuad JoN

= UONEBIIGO Q340 18N
»S80UBS(E pajesuadwon paniooy
Sal}jigel JusunNouoN

seMljiqer JusLng [ejo )

«(dNgI) e|qefed swiejo paniooy

syisode( Jaquiapy

8|qeniaday/o|qehed Juswsag swieln

s|gefed 14004 1o aouelnsuly [euonisuel] Yoy
djgeAed wnjwaid q ued aledIpajy

uaung

sanljiqer

s}ossy |ejo |

(seleqey zD) SAD wol4 eng/esuadxy piey oig
9|qBAIS231 SJUN0DIE. BB

wucwE~w®>c_

SjusuwsaAUl W8} Loys pue ysen

Juaung

s}jossy

SJ5SSY 19N JO JUSUIRIEIS

}sni] dsueinsuj dnous Qjunoy asysdwey




PPO HMO LOSSES

1Y-2023 (473,503.23) (2,542,056.66) (3,015,559.89)
YTD 2022 (840,781.84) (3,596,559.34) (4,437,341.18)




VOTE

To Approve a premium rate increase of 6.0% on all HMO and
PPO plans commencing on 7/1/23 for Health Insurance
coverage.




